

milo stordahl

www.rottenmilo.com | (612) 296-3316
rotten.milo@protonmail.com

I'm a *creative & passionate* designer with comprehensive experience in *illustration, print design, and social media*. I love collaborating with others and always show up to work as a *supportive & sincere* team-mate. As someone who worked in customer service for 11 years, *communicating clearly* and finding *creative solutions* to issues comes to me easily. I am dedicated to *embracing new challenges* that allow for personal & professional growth, while *giving back* to my communities, workplace, and peers.



relevant experience

- ➔ **Rotten Milo (1/2019 - present)**
"rotten milo" is my digital art account focusing in education & social justice - all content is researched, written, edited, designed, and illustrated by yours truly. I created meaningful, long-lasting engagement with over 1,000 followers in just 1 year through prioritizing accessibility, collaborating with other activists, and fostering an environment that encourages community & mutual aid.
- ➔ **Bootstrap Commercial Arts (8/2019 - 5/2020)**
As a freelance designer & illustrator, I provided content for use in web development, print, & logo creation. During this time, I created original illustrations for Olympic Cannabis to educate the public on accurate cannabis history & the need for cannabis justice, as well as to de-stigmatize cannabis use - both medical and recreational.

- ➔ **Black Cat Studio (9/2020 - present)**
My partner & I started a queer collective providing affordable, digital services for small business. I'm in charge of our illustration & graphic design services, as well as ensuring digital accessibility for all media forms. BCS has encouraged me to stay current on the best practices for design, as digital systems are always evolving & updating.

- ➔ **Twin City Tees (9/2016 - 10/2017)**
I was in charge of assisting customers in the ordering process & preparing their artwork for print at this small screen-printing business. I decreased our error rate & improved the quality of our in-house designs by updating our organizational system and implementing official shop mock-ups & product proofs. I also increased our Instagram follower count & engagement rate by unifying the company's branding and curating content based on follower insights.

education

BFA in Digital Media Arts (2011 -2016)
Hamline University - Saint Paul, MN

what i offer

Creative Skills

digital & analog illustration
text-based design
photo editing
digital accessibility
social media marketing
copy writing & editing

Technical Skills

photoshop
illustrator
indesign
procreate
microsoft office